

## BRERETON AND RAVENHILL PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Parish Council held at the Parish Hall, Ravenhill Park, Brereton, on Tuesday, 3<sup>rd</sup> May 2022.

### Present

Councillors: TA Jones [Chairman], K Ansell, Mrs P Ansell, Ms J Brown, Alderman R Easton, Mrs DM Easton, PA Fisher, Mrs W Fisher, Miss C Hodgkiss, JC Harvey, Mrs G Harvey and DR Johnson

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Mrs L Johnson and District Councillor GN Molineux.

### 1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations were given at the commencement of the meeting.

### 2. MINUTES

#### RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting held on 3<sup>rd</sup> May 2022, be approved and signed as a correct record.

### 3. MATTER ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

**POLICE MATTERS:** No report given.

**PARKING IN REDBROOK LANE:** Parking continues to create a major problem – in particular, at the junction by the Co-op and Miners Arms.

**DATA PROTECTION:** Councillor T Jones proposed that all Councillors undergo further training relating to Data Protection. Following discussion, it was seconded by Alderman Easton and carried. Dates to be arranged.

**FORMER CLERK – S GIBSON:** Following a lengthy discussion, it was agreed that Councillor Jones contact individual Councillors and that he submit a report to the appropriate authorities.

**OUTSIDE BODIES:** It was agreed the membership of outside bodies remain the same.

**D & G BUS SERVICES:** Councillor T Jones reported that following a meeting [accompanied by Councillor G Molineux and PA Fisher], various fares would be decreasing and that 'under 18's' are eligible for reduced fares. However, D & G reported that the bid for funding from the Government by SCC was inept and not robust enough to attract increased funding for services. Also, community transport was discussed as a possibility – a report by Councillor PA Fisher will follow.

**TESCO:** Following the removal of two bollards and the concern for fly tipping, Councillor PA Fisher was to contact Tesco to get the situation sorted.

**ANZAC 2023:** It was proposed by Councillor T Jones that Brereton and Ravenhill Parish Council lay a wreath from the Parish to honour the fallen .....a vote was taken and carried.

**NEW CLERK:** It was proposed that the Council should advertise the position as soon as possible. A small committee was formed to carry out the work.

**DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING: 7<sup>th</sup> June 2022, at 7.30 pm at the Parish Hall.**

---

[Chairman]

## BRERETON AND RAVENHILL PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Planning Committee held at the Parish Hall, Ravenhill Park, Brereton, on Tuesday, 3<sup>rd</sup> May 2022.

### Present

Councillors TA Jones [Chairman], K Ansell, Mrs P Ansell, PA Fisher, JC Harvey, Mrs G Harvey and DR Johnson.

There were no apologies received.

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

2. MINUTES

RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting held on 5<sup>th</sup> April 2022, be approved and signed as a correct record.

3. PLANNING DECISIONS

There were no items to discuss.

4. PLANNING APPLICATIONS

There were no items to discuss

5. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting would be held on Tuesday, 7<sup>th</sup> June 2022, at 8.15 pm.

---

[Chairman]